DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 /10284 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Fort Custer Training Center Available Funds $
Scope Replace South Perimeter Fence Index Number 22000
Bid opening date and time 8/11/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/10/2010
Director Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: - FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS .. .~ . . - . . -Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? . BOND % - BIDBOND  BASEBID-
Riteway Fence Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $136,388.40
6539 Burroughs Avenue 12/8/2010 |
Sterling Heights MI 48314 O
D-K Fence Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $149,811.00
1227 W. Dickman Road 12/8/2012 2
Battle Creek MI 49037 Q
Mavcon Services of Michigan Yes 5.00% Bond $157,565.00
232 W. Michigan Avenue % %
Kalamazoo MI 49007
KLC Veteran Construction Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $195,076.00
P.O. Box 480369 ~ 8/18/2010 @
New Haven Ml 48048 i
Future Fence Company Yes . expires 5.00% Bond $231,940.00
23450 Regency Park Drive 4/8/2010
Warren M 48089
Detroit Business Group Yes Yes expires Not Signed  $326,317.00
1562 Alfred Street 7/14/2013 @
Detroit Mi 48207

511 / 10284 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) )
: Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

File Number 511 /10320 . AGY

Agency Name

DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Site

Available Funds $

Scope Paint Buildings 2010 Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 8/11/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/10/2010

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD:

Low Adequate

Second w Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $

Third ] Addendum

&

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Fagcilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

[[] NOT REQUIRED

Oscoda Mi

48750

BIDDERS . - . Qualified Dis. Veteran? ' Cert. of Awardability? BOND% _ BIDBOND = ‘BASEBID -
Jarvis Painting, JV Yes expires 5.00% Bond $138,225.88
41800 Executive Drive 6/30/2012

Harrison Township Mi 48045 @
Seven Brothers Painting, inc. ' 5.00% Bond $146,142.00
50805 Rizzo Drive % !Zz é

Shelby Twp. Mi 48315

NorthShoré Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $165,095.00
8092 W. Hubert Road - 6/17/2013 @
Hubbard Lake Ml 49747

MKC Group, Inc. 5.00% Bond $174,800.00
103 Deens % {é Zf

Bay City Ml 48706

Rahm Industrial Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $247,100.00
1881 84th Street 8/9/2012 :3)
Caledonia Mi 49316

B & B General Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $272,000.00
4348 Budziak Drive, P.O. Box 245 6/16/2012

511 / 10320 .. AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Bid Package # 1

Flirst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 /10320 . AGY

Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $298,400.00
3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 10/27/2011 . @
Saginaw Mi 48603
Painting Plus Not Provided $323,758.00
10275 S. Division
Wayland Ml 49348
Detroit Business Group Yes Not Provided $351,642.00
1562 Alfred Street
Detroit Ml 48207
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $370,000.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 @
St. Helen Mi 48656
Detail Painting, Inc. 5.00% Bond" $389,280.00
62 Elder Avenue
Grant MI 49327
First Class Building Maintenance, Inc. Not Provided $400,994.00
2020 Durand
Saginaw Ml 48602
B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $409,000.00
20816 Eleven Miie Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012 @
St. Clair Shores M 48081
Pearl Beach Construction Company Yes expires Check $489,000.00
43694 N. Gratiot Avenue 8/11/2013 210451 $24,450.00 @
Clinton Twp. Ml 48036
KCI General Contractors Yes expires 5.00% Bond $544,581.00
20882 Harper Avenue 8/9/2013 @
Harper Woods Ml 48225
Cusack's Masonry Restoration, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $610,260.00
P.O. Box 220 10/31/2010
Hubbardston Mi 48845
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation ahd Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 591 ] 07266 . AGY

Agency Name MDOT/Auburn Hills Maintenance Garage

Available Funds $

Scope Fluorescent Light Fixture Replacement Index Number 58508
Bid opening date and time 8/11/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/10/2010

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low ® Adequate

Second = Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND'% - ~BIDBOND -~ BASEBID
HWX Services 5.00% Bond $20,628.00
51456 Oro Drive , @
Shelby Twp. Mi 48315
Arnold Electric 5.00% Bond $20,800.00
29211 5 Mile
Livonia Mi 48154
Tri-Master, Inc. 5.00% Bond $21,870.00
16172 Pne Lake Forest Drive Zg)
Linden Mmi 48451
Livingston Power Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $24,000.00
233 Brighton Road ‘ @
Howell Mi 48843
St. Michaels Electrical Engineering ~ Check $24,060.00
7500 Intervale Avenue 530292320-5 $937.00 ili)
Detroit . Mi 482382461
Engineered Construction, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $24,101.68

12480 Allen Road
Taylor Mi 48180

5/18/2012

@

591 / 07266 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities -

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 591 ] 07266 . AGY

Sky Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $26,861.00
865A Whitney Drive @
Lapeer Ml 48446 }
Corby Energy Services, Inc, 5.00% Bond $28,215.00
6001 Schooner Road @
Belleville Mi 48111
Silver Star Contracting, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $37,640.00
1801 Howard Street 7/16/2010 @
Detroit MI 48216
Hall Engineering Company 5.00% Bond $38,500.00
25400 Meadowbrook Road - @
Novi Mi 48375
Detroit Business Group i Yes Not Provided $49,900.00
1562 Alfred Street
Detroit Mi 48207
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 06278 . RAN
Agency Name . DNRE/ORV Trail over Townline Creek Available Funds $
Scope Bridge Replacement Index Number 75710
Bid opening date and time 8/11/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/10/2010
Director SAB Architect Williams & Works, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third = Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS . = - . 020 oo+ Qualified Dis. Veteran?  Cert. of Awardability?.  BOND % ~ BID.BOND ' BASEBID
Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $156,800.00
3399 Fashion Square Bivd. 10/27/2011
Saginaw MI 48603 : :
Miller Development, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% ‘Bond $202,970.00
2700 N. Wyman Road 8/10/2013
Weidman - MI 48893
Porath Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $206,345.00
960 S. Harrison Road 7/6/2013 @
Houghton Lake MI 48629
Anlaan Corporation Yes expires 5.00% Bond $248,388.00
P.O. Box 333 » 8/11/2012 : @
Ferrysburg Mi 49409
J.E. Kloote Contracting, Inc. Yes expires . 5.00% Bond - $274,000.00 B
P.O. Box 126 8/11/2013 @
Ferrysburg Mi 49409
Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $277,356.00
3600 Rennie School Road, P.O. Box 6150 9/2/2010 jﬂ ’
Traverse City Mi 49684

751 / 06278 . RAN Page 1 0f 2



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

: Lansing, Michigan 48909 v ’
Bid Package # 2 File Number 751 j 06278 . RAN

Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $309,000.00
P.O. Box 199 . 5/26/2013 @
Lakeview Mi 48850

751 / 06278 . RAN Page 2 of 2



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) ‘
: Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 ' ‘ Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 J 08274 . BDW
Agency Name DNRE/Shiawasee State Game Area Available Funds $

Scope Radial Gates Erosion Control Measures Installation Index Number 86930

Bid opening date and time 8/11/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/10/2010

Director Architect Williams & Works, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED B
BIDDERS .~ .- ... Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? - .BOND % -BID'BOND = .~ BASEBID: .
Porath Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $247,395.00
960 S. Harrison Road 7/6/2013
Houghton Lake Mi 48629
Heystek Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $317,324.80
225 Grover Street, P.O. Box 56 ) 5/18/2012 @
Montrose Mi 48457-0056
Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $339,800.00
3399 Fashion Square Bivd. 10/27/2011 @
Saginaw Mi 48603

751 / 08274 . BDW

Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 2

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48809

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

File Number 751 f 09461 . RAA

Agency Name

DNRE/Maxton Bay Boat Access Site

Available Funds $

Scope Dredging index Number 53010
Bid opening date and time 8/11/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/10/2010 99017
95049
Director SAB Architect Northwest Design Group, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filied in)

BID SECURITY

[ ] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS~ - ’Qualitied'Dis. Veteran? - ' Cert. 'of Awardability? = BOND % ' ‘BIDBOND . BASEBID '

Drummond Island Yacht Haven, Inc. 5.00% Bond $113,000.00

33185 S. Water Street, P.O. Box 148 7.

Drummond Island M 49726 % M

U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $131,205.00 )

1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 5/6/2011 ( \ >

Bark River Ml 49807 -
751 / 09461 . RAA Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) -
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 10140 . SAR
Agency Name DNRE/Chene Street Project Available Funds $
Scope Excavation, Transportation & Disposal of Non-Hazardous Soils Index Number 44701
Bid opening date and time 8/11/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/10/2010
Director % sAB Architect ~ MACTEC Engineering and Consulting of Michigan, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS - A - /QualifiedDis: Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? OND . -BASEBID |
Technical Service Professionals, LLC Yes expires $39,351.00
12411 Stark Road 4/16/2013 @
Livonia Mi 48150
Blaze Contracting, Inc. ' 5.00% Bond $41,990.00
5640 St. Jean Street @
Detroit Mi 48213
EnviroSolutions, Inc. Check $43,468.52
38115 Abruzzi Drive ‘ 293224 $2,173.43 @
Westland Mi 48185
Homrich, Inc. ' Yes expires 5.00% Bond $47,262.00 _
200 Matlin Road 5/5/2012 @
Carleton Mi 48117
Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $49,839.00
2000 Bay City Road 2/24/2011
Midland MI 48642
K & D Industries, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $52,028.00
2962 Venture Drive 8/6/2011
Midland M 48640

761 / 10140 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 2

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
: P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 76110140 . SAR

San Marino Excavating, Inc.

5550 Mitchel Way
Howell Mi

48843

5.00% Bond.

$77,443.00 @

761 / 10140 .

SAR
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